NOTICE

NOTICE is herchy given thut the Twelfth Anmual General Meeting of the members of EXXAROQ
TILES PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN UZ6914GJ2008PTCO52518) will be held on Monday, the 30"
September, 20019 at 2:00 P.M. at the Registered Office of the Company situated at Survey Moo 169 &

170, Vavdi Horsol Road, At & Po. Mahelav, Tal. Talod, Dist. Sabar Kantha — 383 308, 10 transact the
following Iusiness:

ORIMNARY BUSINESS:

l. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March.
29 tapether with the Reporis of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

NOTES:

L Amember santed o afiond unil voia sl the mesting & alse eantbed 10 appeant & proay imstead of Bimseil w aiend eod
vube ol the meeting. A prowy need not be o membes of the Compeny, The instrement appotnling the proxy must be
losdiged with the Coampasy a2 leasl 4% boars belore the time @ which the meeting b schodaled b be held

i The decumenis refarmed 1o in dee motice are avnlloble fur ingpection o the members st the regisiered ofice of the
Company between 11,00 &, 1 L0 pom. o sy working days il the oomelupion of Ariniaal pereral mestisg

i Members s reguestod to
{21 Molify any change i their address inenadiniely 1o the Conspasy.

(bl Being thelr copy of annial repor 1o the meeting.

1 Chaerigs on acounls and operntions may plesss be seni o the Company seven days in advanes ol the Anmual Geseal
mezking s that 1he answers may he made available mi te meeting.

By urder of the Board of Directors,
({r’rj%xﬁ]tﬂ TILES PRIVATE LIMITED

j};;rf

Kirankumar B. Pate|
(Dirgctor- DEN: O01944968) (Director-DIN: 0191 £094)

Dite: 5* September, 2019
Place: Talod, Himatnagar

ﬁ.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

Name of Company: EXXARO TILES PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: UZ6VT4G T 3008 TC0S 151 K
Regd OOT. ; Swrvey Na. 160 & 1, Vavdi Harsel Road, At & Po. Mahelav, Tal, Talod, Dist. Sabar Kanehs - 201 s

Folio Mo 4 Mos. of shares held -
Mume : Father's Naine -
Address

liwe hereby record my/our presence ar the 12" Annual General Meeting of the Company on Manday,
30" September, 2019 at 2:00 P M, a1 the Registered Office of the Company sitoated at Survey No. 169
& 170, Vavdi Harsol Road, At & Po. Mahelay, Tal, Talod, Diet. Sabar Kanthas - 183 303, i

signature of Member/Proxy

Note: You sre roquested 1o sign and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

Annual Report 2018-19



Form Mo, MGT-11 - FROXY FORM
Vi i peviom [95(5) iof the Cospanka Act, 3013 and nis 83 off the Cormpaeies (lisagrraenn snd 4 oimd e Eales i 4]

Nume of Company: EXXARO TILES PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN; UZeM4GI2008PTCO52518

Repd. O, : Survey Na. 169 & 170, Vavil Hursal Road, At & Fo. Mabelsv, Tal. Talsd, Duisk. Sabar Kunthis — 151 108,

Mume of the Members)

Registered Adidness

[ E-naid Id

Fodio No AClent 1D

O 1D

I'We, being the member(s) halding

shares of tha abave named Company, hareby appoin:-

] Mame

Aihdrags

il

or Thifing ko

|

]

natia'e, of failing him

I_-_'r Segralure, ar falling hiin

iy, our proxy Wi atlend and vote {on a pell) for me/us aod on myfour behalf o the 12 Annual Generil Meeimg of the
Compazy, 10 be held o Bonday, 302 Septermber, 2000 a6 300 P A, ul the Feglstered Office of the Company situmisd o
Survey No. 169 & 170, Vavdi Harsol Road, Az & Po. Miaelaw, Tul. Talod, Disl. Sabar Kanths - 383 305 and il any

ndjournment thereol in respect of rach nesolutions = sre indeated helow.

Sub|rot matler ul the ressdulinns

{ 4]

Brurninf Direcwors® and Suditors” thereon

Adiqting of the sadiiz:l linancisl stobermcss for-the fnancial year mded Manh 51, 218 inpathes widk thi repains of the

Appesmiment of M5 1V P & Associstes, Chanerod Aot the Shyssory Auhitoas of the Compary

=i

Bigned thig day af 20149,

Signanure of Memberix)

Sigrslure of Prosy Holders)
Mate:

AHix
Re L
Revrenue

This form of proxy in order 10 be effective should be duly completed snd depasited o the registered office of the

Compsany, not less than 48 haurs before the commencement of the Mecting.
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R T
To,
The Members,
Mfs, EXXARO TILES PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Directors present herewith their 12* Annaal Report together with audited financial statement for
the year ended 31 March, 2019,

FINANCIAL RESULTS
(Rs. In Crores)
' Particulars 2018-19 | 2017-18
| Bevenue from Operations 241.52] 21984
| Other Income 2.69 L71]
Tatal Revenue 244.21]  121.35
| Todnl Expenses 215,80 203,17
Profit Before Tax $.32 18.38
Tax Expenses
| Current Tk 200 4.50
| MAT Credit (Entitlement) (79 (392
MNet Proflt Aller Tax B0 17.54)

REVIEW OF OPERATION

Your Directors inform you that as compared to the previous year, revenue from operafions of the
Company during the year under review increased from Re219 84 Crores to Rs.241.52 Crores. During
the year under review, the Company has eammed net profit of Rs. 8.10 Crores us against net profitof Bs.
17.80 Crares in the previous year. Barring unforeseen circumstances, your Directors are striving hard
o get betier financial performance during the current year, The ceramic mdustry s swaiting for the
reforms from the govermnment o as to incresse the production, moximize the profit over & period of
YOS,

DIVIDEND

tn order to conserve the resources, your Dirccter do not recommend any dividend during the year

RESERVES
The Company bas not transferred any amount 1o general reserve for FY, 2018-19.

FINANCE

During the yvear under review, the Company has made fresh secured borrowings from ECL Finance
Limited amounting to Rs. 4.00 Crores for the purpose of expansion i the business of the Company.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under review, the authorized share capital of the Company is Rs. A4 1,00,00,000/
divided iate 35,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ eachk and 64,00,000 Preference Shares of Hs, [0/~
ench,

There is no chunge in the Paid Up Share Cupital of the Company during the vear under review.
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
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Dunng the year under review, none of the employees has drwn salory in excess of limits specified

uw's 197 of the Companies Act,
Remunertion of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

INDUSTRIAL RELATION

2013 read with Rule 5 of The Companies {Appointment and

During the year under review, your Company enpoyed cordial refationship with its emplovees an all

levels. Yoor Directors place on record theis

employees through their competence, hard working, sustiined efforts, Co-operation and sapport

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY

EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

ABSORPTION,

a) Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption:

appreciation for significant contribution made by the

FOREIGN

(A) Conservatbian of ENETEY

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of enerpy

(i} the steps tmken by the company for utilizing ultermate
| dources-of cnargy

(i) the capital investment on ENEEQY  COmServation

| cquipments

The Company 15 mking all possible
steps for conservation of cnergy,

| (B) Technology absorption

(i} _the efforts made wwards technology absorion
(i} the benefits derived like product improvement, sost
reduction, product development or import substitution

KIL

(11} in case of imported technology (imported during the
lzst three years reckoned from  the beginning of the
finencial year)

(2) the details of technology imported:

(b) the year of impart;

() whether the iechnology been fully absorbed:

{d} if not fully absorbed, arcas where absarption has
not mken place, and the reasons thereof: and

The Company has not imported
any technology during the vear.
Hence, there are b details 1o be
furnished under any of the sub
clauses of this clause,

{iv) the expendiure incurred on  Rescarch  and
Development
=

b) Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo:

There are no expenditure incurred
on Research and Development by

the Company

Particulars | (R !
Fareign Exchunge Earning:
Foreign Exchange Earned | 14,58 4D 400
F Exchsinge Out po ;
Impaort of Baw mivlernial 7,14.32.29)
| Imiport of Stores & Spares 045 Q5%
| Import of capital goods 7119404 |

DEPOSITS

During the year, the Company has raised unsecured loans from Drrecior,
under Scetion 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules made th

oot accepted any deposits from the public during the year under review.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

promoter and their relativies
ereunder. The Company has
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Duning the financial year, under the review Eight (8) Boasd Mectings were held.
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the fnangial position of the Compuny
between the end of financial year of the Campany to which the financial statements related and the

date of the report.
PARTICULARS CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES

All the transactions / contracis entered into by the Company during the financial year under
report with related partiss were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm length's
bagis. Necessary detaile have been given in Note No, 7- Notes forming part of financial
statements, which is self-explanatory. There are no matenal transactions required 1o he
disclosed in Form Mo, AQC.2

SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATES

The Comnpany has not any subsidiary, Joind Veniure or Associates Companies,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

During the year under review, the Company has not given any loans, guarantees, mude iy investment
E-:Itfm-.-ﬁkd iy secunitylies) covered under (he provisions of Scetion 186 of the Companics Act,

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant (o the provision of Section 92 of the Companjes Act, 2013 read with rle 12 of the
Compunies (Management and Addministration) Rule, 2014, the extract of annual retam in Form MGT-
9 is given in “Anney ure-A", which forms part of this TEpoet,

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Directors had laid down internal financial controls 1o be followed by the Company amd
that such internal finaneia) controls are adequate and were operating effectively.
SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS

During the year under review there were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or
Courts or Tribunals, which would impact the going concemn siatus of the Company

SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT AT WORKPLACE

The Company made aware the employvees abous the provisions of the Sexual Haressmen; o Women nt
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibetion and Redressal) Act, 2003 anad under that no complaints werg

reported during the year under review,
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, and rules made there under, the Company has
duly constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee in accordance with the Act. The
CER Committee comprises of the following memhbers:

I. Mr. Dineshbhai B. Palel-Chairman
2. Mr. Mukeshkumar B. Patel
3. Mr, Kirankumar B, Patel

The Company has framed a CSR Policy, The Report on CSE activitics pursuant o clause (o) of sub-
pection (3) of Section 134 of the Companics Act, 2012 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility) Rules, 2004 is set ot as “Annexure -B” forming part of this report

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year under review, Mr. Parth Upendrabbai Shah was appointed 85 & Company Secretary of
the Company w.e.f. 7" February, 2019, There were no changes in the direciors of the Company.

DIRECTOR RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
In terms of prewisions of section 134 {5) of the companies Act, 2013 your Directors confirm: -

a)  That in the preparation of the annual accounts for the wear ended 31 March, 2019, the
applicable Accounting Standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating 1o
material depiriures,

b} That the directors hod selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently und made
Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give o true and fair view of the
stite of affairs of the Company at the end of the finuncial year and of the Profil of the Company
Tor the year ended 31* March, 2019,

€} That the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maimenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companice Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frond and other
irregularitics.

d}  That the directors had prepared the annuoal sccounts on & “going concemn™ basis,

€} That the dircciors had devised proper systems (o ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable lows and that such systems were adequate and operating effoctively.

AUDITORS

M/ 51V P & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the Statuiory Auditors of the Company were
appointed for five years from Eleventh Annusl General Meeting until the conclusion of Anmual
General Meeting of the Company to be held in 2022, subject w be ratified by the members ot CVETY
AGM. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide iis Motification dated 7% May, 2018, has dispensed
with the requirement of ratification of Auditar's appointment by the sharcholders, cvery vear. Henee,
the reselution relating o ratification of Auditar's appointment is nol included in the Notice of the
ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Slatutory Audit Report does not contain any gualifications,
reservalions or adverse remarks or disclaimers in the said Fepori.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS
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During the year under review, the Statwiory Auditors and Secretarial Auditor have not feported any
instances of fruuds committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees (o the Auwhit Commines
under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2003, details of which needs to be mentioned in this

Report.

VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Company has o vigil mechanism for its directors and employees, to deal with instance of fraud
mismanagement, if any and to report concerns about unethical behavior, setsl or suspected fraud or
violation of the Company’s code of conduct or cthics pelicy, The details of the policy posted on the
website of the Company,

FORMAL EVALUATION BY BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE:

Pursuant i the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an annual

performance cvaheation of its own performance, the directors mdividunlly based on the criteria and
framework adopted by the Boord,

COST RECORD;

The Central Government hag not prescribed the maintenance of cost records i respect of the
Company under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

COMPLIANCES OF APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Company has complied with spplicable Secretarial Standards during the year under review,
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board acknowledges with thanks the support given by suppliers, customers, Bankers, Government

Authoritied, Sharcholders and Emplovees of the Company at all levels and locks forward for their
continued suppor.

On behall of the Board of Directors,
For, EXXARO TILES PRIVATE LIMITED

. C?S s }h.;;;;'

Drate: 5" September, 2019 eshkumar B. Patel Kirankumar B, Patel
Place: Talod, Himamnagar (Directar— DIN: 01944968) (Director-DIN: 01918094)
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“Annexure- A to the Board's Report™

FORM NO, MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the Minancial vear ended an 31+ March, 2019
sectlon 92(3) of the Companices Act, 2013 gad rule 12(1) af the Compunies

[Fursuant o
(Manopement and Administration) Rules, 2014]

L REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

Company & Contact Details

I, | CTM HI&PHE—.IIHHPTCHSISIH
2. | Repistration Date 2™ January, 2008 _
| 3, | Name of the Company EXXARO TILES PRIVATE Lim ITED
4. | 8) | Catepory of the Company Company Limited by Shares
k) Sub-Category of the Company Indian Non-Government Company
5. | Address of the Registered office of the Survey Mo, 160 & 170, Vavdi Harsol Road, At & Pa.

Mahelav, Tal. Talod, Dist. Sabar Kantha — 383 305

Email : intniex xargtiles com

Whether listed company

Pl

Name, Address and Contact detfails of
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

Not Applicable

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:-

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total tornever of the
company shall be stated:-
Name and Description of main NIC Code of the [ % to total turnover of the |
products/services Product/service company
Manufacture of refructory  ceramic 23913 1) %5 J
products (Vitrified Tiles) |
[IL. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COM PANIES:-
Sr. | Nameofthe | Address of the CINGLN | Holding/ “uof | Applicable |
Na. Company Company Subsidiary/ shares Section
Assnchate Ineld |
NOT APPLICABLE [

|
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TV-A. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as % of Tatal Equity}:

(i) Categorp-wise Share Heolding:-

Cutegary of No. of Shares held af the beginning of MNu. af Shares beld st the end of the vepr Y
Eharcholdery the year Chunge
Demat | Physical Twtal ool | Demai Ploysical Tatal o d:::'
Toval Tatal
Shaire Shares year
A. PROMOTERS
(1) Indiss
& | Individusl/HUF Nil | 33208003 | 33200007 | uR97 NIl | 33208007 | 3208003 | 9597 Nil |
b | Central Govt, Nil Nil il Nil il Ml Nil Ml il
¢ | State Govi [3) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil il Nl il Nil
d | Bodics Comporaic Nil Mil Nil Nil il Nil Nil il Mil
e | Banks/FI Nil wil Nil Mil Wil il Nil wil Wil
T | Any Other,., Nil Nil il Ml il il il Nil Nil
Sub-totsl (A} {1):- Nl | 33208003 | Q3208003 | umoT NIl | 33208003 | 33208003 | wE0T il |
(2 I‘u-rdEl - E
a [ NRIs - Individuals il Ml il il Wil il Nil il wil
b | Other - Nil Nil il Nil Mil Nil Nil Nl Nil
Individuals s =
¢ | Bodies Corporate Nil Nil Wil Nil Nil il il Ml il
d | Banks / Fl il Nil Nil Ml il Nil Hil Nil Nil
¢ | Any Other. . il il Wil Mil Nil Nil Nil il Nil
Sub-total (A) (2):- il Mil il il Wil Nil Nil Ml Mil
Totul shareholding of Nil | 3308003
Promuters (A} = FME00 | gy gy Nil [ 33zempes | ~P30B0G3 | .. Nil
AN DA
B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING ]
(1) Institutions
i | Muhual Funds Hil Mil il Wil Hil Mil il | Mil Nil
b | Banks/Fi Mil Nil Nil il il Nil Nil Mil Nil
¢ | Cemiral Gowr, Nil Nil il Nil Nil Nil il il Wil |
d | Stane Govt,n) il Nil Nil Nil Nl Nil Nil Nil Nil
e | Venture Capital Nil il Nil Hil Mil Nil il Nil wil
Fu@
f | Iesumnce Nil il il Nil Wil Mil il Nil il
|| Companies ol
¢ | Flfs Nil Nl il il Nil Mil Nil Mil Nil
' | Forclgn Veanme Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil il il
Capitad Fimds
i | Others (specify) il Nil il wil Ml Mil Nil il wil
Sub-Tutal (1) : Nil N | il Nil J Nil wil Nl Nl Nil
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2, Non-Insthtutsns

) Bodies Corporair

| a_| Indian

il

il

Nil

Hil Nil

il

Nil Mil | il

b rI:I'rI:nﬂE

Ml

Hil

il

il Nil l

Ml

Hil

il il

by Individuals

Indivod il
gharehalders
holditg nominal
share capital upio
Ps1 lnkh

il

il

Hil

Hil

Mil

Pl

il

Individual i
shareholders
holding noaminal
wphare capital in
excess of R |
ikl

IaToeT

MTB6T

Nil

347067

MTo67

[JEE]

Nil

€) Others (specify)

Mil

Ml

Nl Mil

il

Ml

il

il

Sub-tatal
Todal Public
Sharchelding(B) =

(BNII)D)
€. SHARES HELD BY CUSTODIAN FOR GORS & A

Girand Taotal Nil | 3355507

2j:-

FAT067

T T

103 Nil

J4TGT

4 TanT

Nil

Mil
Nil
il

347067

JaTieT

143 i

34TOGT

J4T0a7T

LA}

il

(A+B+C)

CELLEL

DR Wi

L] J'HTI1

3555070

PLERE L ]

{11

NI,

# They have been excluded from bisi of pramafers w.e.f,

(i) Sharefolding of Promuoiers fincluding promoter Group):-

I8 bt Forming part of promoter group,

&r. Sharemolder's Nume Shareholding s the Sharehnlding at the end of the
year “e change
Mo, beginming of the year in Shure
Nowof " of % of Na. of % ol % of halding
Shares iaial Shares Shares | sotal Shares | Shares | Juring the
Shures | Pledged Pledped yesr
encumbered encamils
i Srskml ered
shires b bzl
: shares
] :umxuhkuu Babubhai Z4R6066 741 Nil 2485066 741 Nl 000
2 | *Hasmukbbbni [ 448271 432 Hil [ 448273 433 M
Mohanbhai Ptel ' e =
i Ei';lﬁmw Bhikhalul 1835447 547 ] 1834447 547 il [T
]
4, Fﬂrﬁﬂihm: Ramankbhai IaETZ 6.16 Mil J06GRT2 .16 il .00
4l
5 ;“Hum.ukl hiblaai Pashahlial [262R9 .38 Hil 126280 nas Ml .o
, .
f. *Marsinhbai Pesakhad 1465111 4.37 Bl 111 3 i —3
i i 445 437 il ]
2 ;f:luham Muthabhal 1314563 392 il I 514564 192 Hil i,
E. ;iﬂ;mmm Remchodbhad | 1201087 158 Mil 1201057 3.58 Ml 0.00
9, gﬁmmhu Shivahhm | TUTRIT 536 Nil I 797817 135 Nil .00
16. | *Babubhas Punabhai 527835 57 il BE55 11 1.93 Nil 1. 38

Patel
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11. | "Bhartiben Keranbhai | 6ER3T {150 Mil | 6G6EET 050 il {1
Fatel
11 | "Chewanaben Muokeshbhai 59] 381 L.7G Ml 591381 1.74 Ml (i
_ Patel
13. | *Dharviendrahhai HlI29sE .80 Mil GOG3N 1.80 il {100
Diinexhbhai Patel
14. | *Dimpalben Dincshblani 425029 137 il 426029 127 Mil 1.0
Panel
15. | *Dincshbla Fevabha Azd| 002 Nil B241 o0z Nil 000
Patel
I | *Dipeshkisnas 23014 016 Mil 23014 016 Al 0,0
Hasmukhbhai Paisl
17. | “Dixiskamar Kacherabha 2RSETIR B3| il 2856716 £.51 il (.00
Paiel
IR | *Hasmukhbhm L1050 13z Mil I o e 132 Mil LIk i
Bhikhahha Pael —
19, | *Himbes Kscharabhai THEUY] &b il TS50 126 Hil 01,0y
Patel
0. | *Hetemdmbhai 1427711 g 25 Ml 1437711 4.2% Mil RN
Kacharabhir Pulel
21 * Inshibon Hasmmekbbhai 204911 140 il Bhdan] 240 Ml LT
Patel
12 | *Jayantibhal Bhikhebhoi | | &H20E) 3A4R Wil | 166990 345 Hil (.00
Padel
23, | *Jgarbhai Bhikhabbai 2085673 6.22 wil J0RS6TH 6.21 Nil 0,00
Putel
M4, | ®hyeshen E[TER] 0.5 Bl LI 1,90 Nil .
Dhsrmendrabai Fased
5 1 "N i 117346 150 il 117746 .50 Ml i ()
Hasmukhbhai Patel -
2, | *Kailaslben Surechbhod 20YTRE 1i.B% Hil 293TRS RS Ml (1.8
adel
47, | *Mayaben Jigneshbihai el T [} Rl 19247 {58 Ml (0.0
Patel
28, | *Previnbhaa Mathiabhn 457074 1.36 Ml ASTHTR 1L.x% Mil (10
Palel
29, | *Ramanbhoi Vimbhai SO0 152 Ml SO0 s Mil K]
Paied
3y | *Rasmiksben Vasanibhai Bd5019 452 il 245019 257 Ml 004
Pxiel
31, | *Revilen Resman Bhai 423541 1,26 il 425341 1.26 Hil .00
Fancl
32, | *Riskuben Kiranbhai [ETT f,44 Bl | 4065 i 44 Bl 0,0}
Patel
33 | "Sangiaben Tayumiihhas 5400 5R 151 Mil 540198 .61 Mil )
Patel
34 | *Savitsben Ahlkchabhai 402 147 Ml 40000 1 47 Nl .00
Paicd
35. | *Bhivabhail Ramabtsi J2IROT 4T Ml AIBROT 497 Hil .06
TFanal
§f, | "Shushdlsben Rameshbia 262745 (.7H Mil 2645 07H Ml (i 1) 4]
| Patel
AT, | *Tamaben Hasmuakhbha 475613 Lz Hil 4TH613 [ 42 Wil LT
Pated
3K | *Taben Naminhbhai ZI45H5 b il 214585 064 il 01,00
Padel
3 | "Pravinbhei Khemshhag 91205 27 il Q1205 027 Hil 1,0
Paiel
i, ;E:;Jﬂﬂﬂu] Manabhai 57547 .17 Mil il Mil Mil (I B
41, | *Biwpendrabhai 61205 o.18 Nil il Nil il (18]

*‘
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Mmnabhai Pagel |
42 | *Bijendmbumas [TEE] 103 Nl Nil Wil Ml {0.03)
Hhikchabhai pate
43, | *Rakeshblsx Shivobhai 100 .00 il 1o 0.00 wil 0,00}
Fanel
44 | "Tejarvestaben Figarbhal 1918 0,01 Nl 1918 (] Nil ]
Patet . =
i Totul [ 33208003 9T | NIl 33 2aR003 SEU7 Nil_ (T
* They have been excluded from list of promoters w.e.f 31032018 but forming part of promuter group.
fiii) Change in Promoters’ Sharefolding {please specify, if there is no change):-
Sr. | Name of Share Shorehalding ai Diate wike Inerease/{ Decrease) in Cummlathve Sharehdding s
Ne. | holders the beginnimg of Eharcholding Sharchalding the end of
the vear during the year ihi ¥r
M, all %% of Date Increase’ Heasom Ivg, of o of Mo- of 5 off
shares tivtal D sy ase shares tdal Shares intal
shinrey In Share shares slares
~ holding
I, | Kazrankumar B. LE3534T | 547 Nil Nil il 1E3S347 | 547 | 1835347 | 547
Farel
L | Dincshkumar B 2066872 | 6.16 Nal Nl il 066872 | 616 | 2066872 | 616
Paiel
3. | Rameskbhai 5. 1797817 | 538 Nil Nil il 1797817 | 36 | 1797217 | 536 |
Pate]
4 | Mukeshkumar B, 2486066 | 741 Nil Ml Wil 2486066 | 741 | Z4Ee066 | 140
Patel
5. | *Hasonukbibha 1448273 | 440 Nil Ml il 1443273 | 432 | 1448273 | 471
Maharihbai Parel
6. | *Hasmukhbhai 126280 | (.3& Nl Nil il 126289 | 0.8 126289 | 0.8
Pashabhal Patel
7. | *Massinbhai MESTI] | 4.37 i il Mil 1465111 | 437 | 1465111 | a37
Passhlu Paie]
8. | *Surcshbhai 1314564 | 392 Ml Mil mil 1214564 | 382 | 1314564 | 30
Mathabhai Paiel
9, | *Bhikhabba 1201057 | 358 Nl Nil Mil 1201087 | 358 | 1201057 | 3%
Banchodbba Patel
1. | *Rabubhai 577815 L60 | 200020 | 127675 Transfer | 655510 | 195 | asssi0 | 6%
Punjakhai Patel %
11, | *Bhartiben 166937 | 050 Nil il Mil 166937 | 030 | 166937 | 0350
Flirnnbhad Paie|
12. | *Chetansben LTTETT) 1.76 Nil Nil il 591 3%] 136 | o I.76
Mukeshbbai Patel
13, | *Dharmendrabhai BUZOSK | | HD Nil Nil Nil 602958 | 180 | s02958 | 180
Mneahbhai Pasel
4. | *Dimpalben 426009 1.27 wil il Nil 420010 | 127 | 426030 | (37
Dipeslibla) Patel
15, | *Dineshbbui 2T 0.03 Mil Nil mil 8241 03 241 0,03
Revabhai Patel
16, | *Dipeshkumnar 53014 | 016 wil Nil il 53014 | 016 | ss0i4 | 008 |
Hasrmskbshhai Patel
17. | *Dixickamar 2856716 | 7.00 Mil Nil il 2BS6TI6 [ T.09 | 2856716 | 700
Kncharabhai Patel
1%, | *Hasmukhbhai msmr | 1z Nil il Nil HIS0XT | 333 | 115027 | 3
Bhikhabéai Parcl | il
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19. | *Hiraben | Tsem1 | 21 il Nil Wil 756931 [ 226 | 754931 336 |
Kachurubhai Pacel

2it, | *Hitendrnkuimar 1427711 4.5 Wil il il 127711 4 3% [E Srrd i | 4325
Kacharshhal Paie|

21, | *laghien A04911 | 240 il Wil Mil Sa%11 | 240 | BOdSI1 | zan
Hasmukhhhal Pased &t

22, | *layantibhal T166990 | 148 Nil i Wil 1166590 | 348 | (166990 | 348
Hhikhabhai Pasel

23, | *hgarbhin 20R56731 | 432 Mil Hil Mil HIES6TY | 622 | 2085673 | &2
Rhikhabhai Pafed

24, | *lignaben MNETS | 050 il Mil Mil I0IET9 | 0% | 30059 | 090
Darmendrabhai
Patel =4

25 | *Tigncshbhai 1173746 | 3.50 Ml Wil Wil HIT3%6 | 350 | 1173788 | 350
Hasmukhbhast Pate]

26. | *Kailaslshen 205TRS | s il il Nil 293785 | 088 | 293785 | 088
Sureshhbsi Patel

17 | *Mayaben 194647 | D58 Nil Nil il 4647 | 058 | 194647 | 05w
Jigneshblusi Patel

28 | *Pravinbhai 457679 | 136 Mil Nil il 437679 | 136 | 457679 | 138
Mathabhpi Papsl

29. | *Ramanbhai 50940 | 152 Nil Wil Nil MO0 [ 152 | so9e0 | 152
Virahbai Paiel

Ml | *Rasmikaben i 5 Ml Ml Ml E45019 452 CERTITE] 243
Vasantbhi Pael

3. | *Reviben FEELTT .26 Nil Nil Nil 423541 | 128 | 413%4) 126
Ramanbhgi Pajel

31 | *Rinkuben | $606H il 44 il il Ml [EFTTT) 0,44 fda0aE 044
Kiranbhai Patel

i}, | "Sangitateen 54098 L&t Hil Mil Nil BT L&l 540108 LAl
Jayamribhai Parel

M, | *Shivabhai ITIROT LLE Ml Plil Wil IrsmT a7 323807 197
Bamanbhai Paicl

35. | *Shushilaben 262745 | 0,78 il il il 2635 | 078 | 282745 | O7%
Rameshishai Parel

35 | *Tamben 475613 | 192 Mil Nil il 475611 | 142 | 478613 | 142
Hasmukhbhai Pacel

17, | "Taraben 214585 | 064 il Nil Nil 214585 | 064 | Z1458F | Dod
Marsinbhai Paist

8. | *Pravinbho 91205 | @27 Ml il Nil 91205 | 027 | 91205 | 037
Ehemaltsi Pyiel

39, | *Bhikhabha 57347 017 | 160120 |  #a13 Transler il Wil Mil Mil
Manatibai Paiyl 19

IH0I20 | (A6470) | Transfer
19

40. | *Bhupendrabhai 61205 0.09 | 2903720 | (12057 | Tramsfer Mil Nil Ml il
Maznabhai Parel @

41. | *Bijendrakumar 923 603 | 160120 | (g9 Traseler il Nl il Nil
Bhikhubti Parel 12

42 | *Ruksahbihal 10 ) Wil il Nil 100 0,00 100 0,00
Skhivabhai Patel

43 | *Tajasvestaben 1918 .01 Nil Nil Mil 1918 0.01 1915 001
Tigarbhni Pate]

* They have been excluded from list of promuters w.e,

i, 3132018 bui lorming part of promoter growp,
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(iv)Shareholding FPattern of top fen Sharcholders (other than Directors, Promoters &

Holders of GDRs & ADRs):-
Sr. | Name Sharcholding at Increased Decrease) in Cumulative | Sharcholding st
M. | of Share ithe beginning of Sharcholding Shareholiing the enad of the year
halders the year during the year
M, of ol Date Inerease’ Heasun Mool o aff Mo, of w0l
dhares 17| Decrease shares total sliares tutal
shares in Share shares shares
holding
. | Duxitkcimsr IBFS6TI6 | B il Ml ®il 2ESATI6 | A5 2RSATLE E.51
Kachorabshni Papel
3 | Hitendrabhai I3THOES | 411 il Nl il 1378083 | 411 | 1378583 | &.01
Kacharabhor Maiel
3. | Sureshbhai Nathabhai | 1314564 152 Mil Bl il 1314564 3 [314564 192
Patzl
4 Bhiklasbhnai B, Pagsl | 20GET 1A Mil Ml Mil 018957 358 1 201057 1.58
T i 1173746 130 il Mil Mil 1173746 3.50 1173746 350
Hasmukhbhai Paiel e i
fi. | Jayamishhni I166990 | 348 Mil Hil Ml 1 1665490 144 1 1AM 344
Bhikhabhai Parcl
7. | Hasmukhibhai 1115027 132 Nil Mil il] 1115027 133 1115027 1,33
B_r_llkha.l:lmi Pabe|
i | Rasmikaben B0 Y 252 Hil Nil Hil B 5010 .52 £45018 257
Vasuntb&al Parel
B, | Jaghsben BO4%1 1 .40 Mil il il RO491 1 244 B2yl 24
Hasmmkchbhai Paccl
1 | Himhen Kachoralbhai 156911 1325 Mil Hil il T5H931 225 THaWST 235
Patel
(v} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:-
fr. | Mame of Dircctor Sharchulding at Imerease’{Decrease) in Cumnkitive Sharcholding ai
Mo, | and Key the heginning of Sharchalding Shareholding the end of the year
Manugerial ilve vear du the year
persammel Mo, off Yool | Dwte Increass’ Heason | Nao, of “wal | No,of el
sliares tinl Dhecrease dhares todal | shares total
shares in Share shuares shares
holding
L Kirmnkamar B 1835347 547 Mil Mal Mil LRIS34T 54T IB3534T 547
Paszl |
r Dimeshkamar B 2DHGHTZ 616 Mil Ml Hil 2RAGRTE 16 SOhE T2 R T]
Paeel
kS Hameshbhai 5, FTaT8LT 53 Hil Hil Hil LT9TELT .30 "ITB']'E:]? 5360
Patel
. Mukeshbhar B, TR0 T4l Mil Bl il Z2dRAMGE 741 ZARGIE Tl
Faitzi
5, gmu}l. Lperdrmbihei 1 il Pl Mil Wil Ml il Mil Wil

IV-B. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Preference Share Capital Breakup as % of Total

Preference):

i} Cutegory-wise Share Holding:-

%
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Cabegory of Mo, of Shares held af the beginning of No. of Shares held ot the end of the year E
Sharcholders the year Chanpe
durlag
- - the vear
Demar | Physical Todnl ol | Demmi Phiysical Tl %% off
Tutal Tatal
Share Shares
A, PROMOTERS
(1) Indian
1 | Individeal HIUF Nil | 2k12520 | #2%12529 108 Nil WI2520 | w2RI2S0 104) 0
b | Central Gove Nil il Wil il Nil Nil Nl il Nil
c | Susc Gove (s) il il Mil Nil Hil il Nl mil Nil
d | Baodies Comorate Wil Nil il il il Nil Nil il Nl
¢ | Hanks / Fl Wil Nl il Wil il Al Nil Nil il
F | Any Oher.... Nil Nil Nl il Nil Nil Nil Nil nl |
Sub-tatul (A) (1):- Nl | 2811529 | e2diisie 100 Nil [ 2812529 | #imizsae 100 [
E) F-Irﬂnu e
A | NRls - Individuals Ml Nil =il il il Nil il Nil il
B | Diber— Nil il T Wil il Wil Wil il il |
Inadividusals =
C | Bodies Corparaie wil Nl il Nil il Mil Nl Wil Hil
[ | Banks ' Fl Nil il Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
E | Any Giher..., Ml Nil il il il il Nil Nil Nil
Sul-total (4) (13- il il Nil Nil Wil il Nil Ml il
Total sharchelding of | NI} | 2812529 | szR12520 100 Nil [ 281252% | #zRI2S19 10 ]
Promaters (4) =
(AN HANT)
B. PUBLIC SHARENOLDING
(1) Institutions
a | Mutual Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil il Wil il Nl il
B | Banks | F1 Wil Nil il il il il il Wil il
C | Central Gowr, Nil il Nil Wil Wil il Nl il Nl |
D | State Govtds) Wil Nil il il il Nil Nil il Nil
E | Venture Capital Nl il Nil il Wil Nl Nl Wil il |
Funds
F | Insurance Nl il NIl Nil Hil il il il Nil
s
g | Flis Mil il Nil il Nil Nil Hil Nil Nil
H | Farcign Yenmre Nl il il Nil Nil Nil il Nil Ml
Capital Funds "
1 | Others (specify) Nil il Nil Wil Nil Nil Hil Nil il
Sub-Tetal (H)i1) : NIl il Nil il il Nil Nil Nil Nl
2, Map-Instinutions
a) Badies Corpurute
A | Indian Nil il Nil Nil Nil il Nl | Nil Wil
B | Overseas Nil Nil Nil Nil il Nil il |' il il
by Individuals
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a [ Individual Nl Ml Nil Nil Nil Nl Nil M| N
sharchaldars |
holding nominal
share capital wpeo
a1 laklk

B | individual il il Nl il Kil il mil Nil Nil
sharcholdes
budding mnminal
share capital In
Exomas ol Ba
lnkh

) Others ispecily) Mil Mil Mil il Ml Mil Hil Ml il

Sub=total (BH2):- Nil Nil il Nil Nil il Nl Nil Nil |

Tatal Public BT Nil il wil Nil il Nl Nl Mil

ShareholdingiH) =

| (B)(1)+{By2) o
€. SHARES HELD BY CUSTODIAN FOR GDRS & ADRS: M
Grund Total
(A+BHCY Nil | 2812529 | #2M02520 100 Nl | 2HE252% | gIR1ISIG 100 | NIL ‘
# They have boen excluded from list of promaters woet, 31032008 but farming part of promoter group,
{ii} Shareholding of Promoters (including promoter Group):-
Br. Sharchalder's Name Sharehslding st che Sharcholding at the end of the year | % change
fim, beginning of the year in Shore
No. of Y of e ul No. of %% of G al holding
Sharcs tutal Shares Shares | total Shares | Shares | during the
Shares Fedged! Pledyped/ e
encumbered encumbie
10 total red
ihimres to todal
shares B
I Mukezhkumar Blabubliad 17056 6.02 Hil 170516 6.012 Ml Wil
Patel
2. | *Hasmukhbrhai 42ThE 1.53 il 427H% 152 il Hil
Mohanbbai Patel
. | Kiankurmar Bhikhalal 153465 346 Mil 153465 546 Hil il
Fatel
4. | Dipeshkumar Ramanhhbei G503 140 il LR 353 il 1.13
Paigl
5. | *Marsinbhni Pasabhbai 674653 240 il L] 240 il Mil
Ptz
6. | *Surcshbhai Nathabhni 51155 182 Nil 51153 1,52 il wil
Padel
7. | *Bhikhabhai Ronchodbhai | 36484 130 Nl ET¥TT) 130 Nil Nl
FFaiel
B Rameshhhal Shuvabhod 170517 .06 Bdil 170517 .06 Hil Ml
Fatel
4. | *Habubhai Punjabhai Thiia 272 Nil ThE69 2.72 Nil Nil
Paizl
10 | *Bhaniben Kimnbhai RE15E ENE il HSI58 1 Nil Nl |
Patel
I, | "Chetanaben Muokeshbhai Yrav [ o Mil ITiaT 132 Mil =il
Pasel
12 | *Diarmendrabhad Q3915 34 il Q5915 341 il il
Dinzshihini Patel
13. | *Dimpalben Dineshbha 0412 108 l Nil 0412 L.0& il Nil
Piatel

%
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[ 14 | *Dixithimar Kacharaihs 170516 .06 il 246570 877 Mil T T |
Pargl
15, * Hasmakbvh 0450 | 8l Mil S840 T il Ml
Bhikhahhai Pagal
I | *Hirsben K.acharabhai HOTE2 287 Ml 110435 183 il (1]
Fane|
17, *Hitendrabliag 41269 [47 il ooz A53 Il .05
Kacharshia) Paiel
18, | *Taghihen Hasimukhbhad T2027 139 il 14764 372 il 113
| Patel s,
19, | *Tayantithas Bhikhabhe 147H2 1.24 Mil JaTha 1.24 M Hil
Pated
20 *Yiparhhai Bhikhahtia 41343 1.47 MNil 4] 142 14T il il
Patet
2. | *lignaben 95914 341 il 95915 34 il Ml
Dharmierdrabhad Pasgl
il * Hgmeshbha INEY2s A6 b ] T2 5 LT Mil Mil
Hasmiskbbhaj Patel o
1% | *Kgilishben Sureshkhag 51155 .42 il 51155 .83 Mil Ml
Puizl
24, *Mayaben Figneshbhai TE305 25% il 130 453 il Mil
Parel
i, | "Pravinbhal Mathabbmi ISR L 1 .82 Ml 1535 1.82 Wil il
Paig]
26. | *Ramanbhai Vimbhai ENTETS 107 Nil 0198 A7 Nil wil
Fagz|
27 | *Rasmikaben Vasnthhal 4565 158 Mil Tad02 n Wil [1d4
Fage!
28 | *Reviben Ramanhhn LEOLS 141 Ml G591% 141 Ml Nil
Page]
19. | *Rinkuben Kirenbhal #5562 ind Wil T 304 Mil il
Paiel
30. | *Sangitaben Jayaniibha 690 | 245 Mil G001 245 Mil Ml
Patel
31 | *Swviiaben Bhikhabhog IH205 1.38 Ml IG5 134 il Ml
Putel
32, *Ehdvabha Rarahhai TG 277 il T TG0 277 =il Ml
Pated
33, *Bhuch|laben Rameshbhpi 95075 338 Mil BE075 I8 Nil MNil
Fntzl
14, *Taraben Hasrsklhhng 47200 .68 il 4T 1.08 il Wil
I Putel
35, | *Tarahien Narsinhbbe 47537 .65 il 47837 1.69 Nil T
Panel
Total | Hi259 | o0 | i 2813539 | 1eig Nil N
* They have been exchuded From list of promaters o MAZE b Torming part of promater Eromp,
(i) Change in Prmﬂkm'.ﬂlmkﬂfﬁng (picase specify, if there is o changel;:-
[ Sr. Name af Shorg Shareholding at ihe | Dare wilsie |hm{u&l\|ﬂﬂ'}iﬂ | Comulative Sharcholding of the
Mg, beginming of ihe Shireholding Slmﬂ-hﬂnu vnd af
year during the year the year
N, of “= of Diate Increase! Reagon No. af Yo aff Mo, of " al
shires tidal Decrease sharey Htal Shares total
shares in Sharg shares ahares
" holdiug |
I_I. Kirankqimar B F53404 f46 Ml il Mil R EL T .46 153405 544 |
Patel
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1 | Dincshkwmar R, 67503 240 [ 160118 | 31834 Transfer 99139 143 330 353
Patel
3. | Rameshbhai 5, 170517 | 606 il Nil Nil 170517 | 606 0517 606 |
Patel
4, | Mukeshkcumar 5. 170516 | 602 il il Nil 156 | 600 170516 w02
Patel
3 *Hasmukhbhal 4ITER 152 il Ml i 4ZTER 1.52 42 THH .52
Maokanbhad Patel
&, | "Marzinbhai 6iTasd .40 il Mil Mil EIGST 240 67653 240
Pasabbai Pasci
7. | *Sunhbhai 51135 182 il Wil Nil 51155 182 51135 142
Mathabhai Patel
8. | *Bhikhabhal 36484 130 il Nil mil 6454 130 ETRTE] 130 |
Ranchodbli Patel
9. | *Babublai T666d | 172 Nil Nil Nl 6669 | 2.72 TE66D 72
Punjabhai Patel
10, | *Bhaniben #5238 303 Nil Nil Nil 85238 303 85258 103
Kiranbhai Pated
11. | *Cheianaben 37137 132 Wil Nil il 37137 132 7137 132
Mukeshbibal Pazel
12 | *Dharmendrabba; 95015 34l Nil Mil il 95015 341 45e] 5 340
Dineshbhod Patel
13, | *Dempaiben 0412 108 Wil Mil Al W12 1.08 T 1.08
Dimeshbhai Pasel
4. | *Dinitkarmsr 110516 | 606 | 160018 | Je0s4 Transfer | 246570 | Wo7T ST BT
Kscharabhal Pusel
13, | *Hasmakkbhai 30359 (BT Nil Nil Nl S0A5w .50 50550 .80
Bhikbablsad Paicl
6. [ *Hirsben bomz | 18 [AEOTIE| 29703 | Tmmter | 1006 T 353 JITTI R BT
Kucharabkai Patel
17, | *Hicndrakhai 41269 147 | 160118 | 29703 Transter T2 252 T2 153
Kacharnbhui Pate|
18, | *Jashiben 72927 258 [ 1600118 | 31857 Transfer | 14768 | 173 104764 372
Hasmukhbbui Patel
19, | = Jayantibhai 34781 124 il Nil Nil 34783 1.4 34783 1.24
Bhikhablsi Pated
X0, | *Tigarbha: 41342 147 il Wil il 1342 [ 147 FYEFT) 147
Bhikhubhai Puiel
Il | *E LERLS 34l Wil il Hil ¥5915 341 QEaLs 141 |
Chamnerd rmilad
Paie
22, | *ligneshbhas (02028 166 Nil il Nil 102925 366 | (i2925 ]
Hasmukbhhai 2212
23. | *Kailashben 31155 182 Nil Wil Mil 51155 1.82 511355 .82
Surcshbhai Pared :
24, | *Mayaben 71306 353 il Nil Nil 71306 | 231 71306 153
Jipneskhhad Paial
25, | *Pravinkbai 51155 1.2 Nil Nil Wil Si153 I.%2 51153 1.52
Nuthathag Pyig|
26. | *"Ramunbha; 195 1,07 wil il Nil 100108 107 1016 .07
Yirabhai Paizl
2T, | *Rasmiksben B45R5 1.58 160418 31837 Trungfes ThE02 LT T4 T

Vasantbhhai Pagel
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18, | "Reviben BEu15 14| ] il il L5015 A4 B5915 141
Romamlshai Peiel
20, | *Hanbashen 5508 e} ¥ Wil Nil Mil BE56H 3.0 BA56H8 30
Kiranbhai Patel
M, | "Sangiwben 650 1 245 Wil Wil il fanl | 245 £l 1 245
Javandibbial Patel
31, | *Savieaben 35294 T Wil il il ix70s5 T 38795 [.36
Bhekhabhni Fatel
11 | *Shivabhs 77999 277 il il Nl TT09 277 77959 297
Bamalshai Purel
33, | *Shushilaben 95075 338 Mil Mil Ml Q5T I8 U5l 138
Rameshhbai Pated
34 | *Thraben 47290 LG8 Hil il il 472405 1.68 47HN 1.68
Hasrrmukbhkad Fael
35, | *Tarshen 47537 1.68 il Mil Bl 47537 I .65 47537 |45
Marsmhbhiai Patel
* They have been excluded from list of promoters woe.f. 31052018 but forming part of promoder group.
fiv) Sk Patiern of top ten Shaveholders (other than Pirectors, Promaters &
Haolders of GDRs & ADRx):-
Sr. | Mame Sharcholding at Incrense’| Decrease) in Cumulative Shoreholding at
MNo. | al Share e bepinning of Shirchlding Sharchslding the end of the vear
haibibers the year during the year
Mool | *%of Diaie Increase’ | Beason | No.of %ol | Mo.of | % af
shiwres Todal Uhcerense shares toim| shares [{FF] |
shares im Share alares sHares
bolding
1, | Dixitkumar 170516 #.04 1601.18 Tail54 Transfer MESTD 2351 246570 51
Kacharabihai Patel
2. | Rameshbhat 170517 | 606 Ml Nil il 1517 | 606 | (70517 | &.08
Ehrvalkhar Patsl
3, | Mukeshkumar 170517 | 606 Nil Nil Nil 170517 | 606 | TTB1T | A6
Habubhai Paiel
4 Kermmlanmar 153465 5. il il il 153455 A6 153465 5446
Bhikhalal Patel
3. | Hiraben Kacharabhng BOTa2 2 R7 1601 18 29703 Transfer 110485 .53 1 lidus 103
Pan=l
. | Jashshen 72927 .50 16,0018 11837 Tramfer 1 7R . i 104764 B )
Hasmukhibhin: Poiel
7. | Hgneshblad 264 366 il i (1] il 102925 1.66 2o25 BN
Hasmukhbhai Paicl
8. | Dmeshbhai G7503 240 | 1ailg JiA6 Transier [ EET] EJCE] LSRR 353
l_Rmtrlu:i Pzl
9, | Dharmenadeabibai a50is 341 Bl il il H59] 8 141 O8415 141
Chineshbhai Fasel
Hh | Tipreshen U515 341 Wil Mil Ml 95005 34| G591 341
Dharmendrabibuai
Paicl
L | Reviben Ramasbhas 95915 34 il Mil Tl YEE1 A 14| Q5915 A4l
Paiel
of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:-
Inerease(Trecrease) in Cumnlntive Sharehidding af
Sharehalding Shareholding the end of the year
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Munmgerial ihe vear during the vear
perzmel
No. af %ol |Date | Imcrease’ | Reasom | No.of | %eef | No.of | % of
shares tutal Decreass shares tistal shares inlal
shares in Share shargs shares
holding ==
K tran&umar B, 153445 =33 il =il Mil 153465 35 | 53465 540
Patsl
- Dhineshkumar B G0 24 16,0118 J1R3G Transicr %9339 3.53 La13n 3.43
Parel
Rameshbhai 5. 170517 | 6.06 il Nil il 170517 | 606 | 170517 | 606
Puesi e i
Mukeshbhar B 170516 .02 mil Mil Wil 1 70516 .02 | T5EG 6,017
Patel
5 | Parik Upemsilrabhal Mil il il il il Mil il il Nl
Shah

V. INDEBTEDNESS:

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accroed but not due for

payment:
g (Amount in Ks.
Secured Loons Unsecured Tutal
excinding Lanns Diepasing Tndebicdness
depusits
| Lnddebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
n_| Principal Amount L4247, 04,505 21,44 50 390 1] 163 91,563 004
b Interest due but not paid 49 87 147 1.56,7H.94% 1] 306 6 002
¢_| Intenest pecroed bat not due 1] i 0 i
Total {a+brte) 14296015652 2361 38 344 i 165.98,39.996
Change in Indebiedness during the fnancial year
| & | Addstion 2 A3 B267 935 i 2.,19,07,71,791 |
b | Reducion (2,42.11,00 668 {346,590 3 1%) { (24557, BRE)
Net Change (385,08 816) (2.64,34,280) [ (6,50,23,007T)
| Indebbedness s the end of the Maancial yesr
a_| Principal Amount 138,61 05,680 18,80,35,119 i 1,57, 41,40, 804 |
b | Inierest dac but oot paid 244 6533 150,52 474 0 I, 7687 167
o | [neerest secried bt not dae i 0 L] i
Tatal (u+h+i) 0
1.39,10.92 834 2037, 14,064 | 159,48 D6, 809

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manuger: Nil

B. Remuneration to Directors (Other than MD/WTD) and/or Munager:

[Amount in R,

Sr. | Purticulars of Remuneration Mame of Dirvetors Tatal
Na, Mukesh | Kirgnko | Rameshh | Dineshh | Amiound
leuwmiay mar hai tii
B Fanel B. Patel | 5 Potel . Paicl
L [ Indepeadent Directors ;
¢ Fes for atiending Board Mil Nil il Nil Mil
reonumittes meetings
= Cammisgion Nil [el] Kil Nil il
&  [hers, please apecify Mil il il Mil Nil
Tostaal {1} Nil il Nil Mil | Al

%
Annual Report 2018-19




3. | Other Non-Executive Directors
e Fee for sttending Board il wil Nil il Nil
fppTramities meetings : _
s Comrssion il il mil il Pail
o Dithers-Hemunernbion B TE 400 | 8 THAM ﬂ.‘i'ﬁ."fﬂ B, THA00 15,[3.@_
Total(2) | 878400 | ETEAD0 [ ETHADD | BTHAO0 | 35.13.600
i Total (Bi={1+2) | B,78,400 | 878400 | B78A00 | 878400 | 351300
Tiial Mansgerial Remuneration HTEADD | B7EA00 | ETHADD | HTRA00 | 3513600
Ceiling s per the Act: N.A
C. Remuneration 1o key managerial personnel other than MD/ManagerWTD:-
{Amount in Rs.)
&r, | Particulurs of Kemaneration Key Managerinl Personnel Tl
M, Amnuni
CE HCompany CFO
, Secretary
| Gros Salary
{al Salary a3 per  provisioas I, 74 05 1.74,005
comained in section 171} of
the Incoeme-tax Act, 1961
(b Value of perguisites ws 17(2) 2
Income=tux Ao, 1941
fe) Profits m liew of salary under T =
section 17(3) Income-tax Act,
191] HE
2, Stock Oprion - = 2 =
3, Sweal Uiption = = i
4. Comnakssian 5 .
- As % of profi
- _Others, spacily
2 | Othery, please sgieclly E P :
Total - 1,74, (05 = L7405

#Cegsstion of Mr. Parth Shah as Company Secretary of the Company was made with effect from 1%
Tune, 2018 and reappoiniment was made effective from 7™ February, 2019, However, he contined
serving ns Manager (Legal) of the Company and therefors, the remuneration has been calcalated from
1" April, 2008 to 31% My, 2018 und from 7* February, 2019 to 31* March, 2019.

VIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/! COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:-

I 5r T}'P"E Section of the Briel Deetalls of ﬁilii.l‘ll'lll kppuﬂ
M, Companles et | Deseription Pemalty | [RI ¢ mpade, il
Punishment! MCLT/ any
Compounding COURT] {ghve
fees Imposed details)

A, Compmny: MNIL

B.  Direcisrs:
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%_ SJVP & Associates

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members,

EXXARO TILES PVT. LTD.

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS RICASIL CERAMIC INDUSTRIES PVT. LTD)
CIN NO-U26914GJ2008PTC052518

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying (Standalone) financial statements of EXXARO TILES
PVT. LTD. (FORMERLY KNOWN AS RICASIL CERAMIC INDUSTRIES PVT. LTD)( CIN NO-
U26914GJ2008PTC052518) (“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31st
March, 2019, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant Accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

X\ FRN NO: 136950) 2

s

Address : 811, Golden Triangle Building, S. P. Stadium Road, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009.
Office : 079-48956688 Mobile : +91 99987 05404, +91 88664 15067 Email : sjvpahmedabad@g'maﬂ.com
Head Office : Ahmedabad Branches : Siddhpur, Satlasana (Mehsana), Morbi, Palanpur



Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on thesefinancial statements based on our audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards andmatters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and theRules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10)of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform theaudit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from materialmisstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
thedisclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment,including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether dueto fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal financial controlrelevant to the Company’s preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view in orderto design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
whether the company has in place an adequate internal financial control system over
financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such control. An audit also includes
evaluatingthe appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
the accounting estimatesmade by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financialstatements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis forour audit opinion on the(Standalone) financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, theaforesaidfinancial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner sorequired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted inindia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st
March, 2019, and its cash flowsfor the year ended on that date.




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2016 (“the order”), as
amended, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of
Section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of ourknowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far asit appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by thisReport are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements generally comply with the
Accounting Standardsspecified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2019taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on31st March, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of theCompany and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in“Annexure B”.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance withRule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of ourinformation and according to the explanations given to
us:

i. The Company has disclosed effect of pending litigation on its financial position in its
financial statements — Refer Note (9) to the financial statement for contingent
liabilities




ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For,SJVP & ASSOCIATES
Chartef' Accountants

Place:Ahmedabad CA. PAR\ﬁIB PATEL
Date:05/09/2019 Partner
M.No. 173586

FRN: 136958W o
UDIN ! 1q173§t6999ﬁ’°’\" @



ANNEXURE “A” to Independent Auditors’ Report

neferred to in paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
“oquirements” of our report of even date to the Financial statements of the Company For the
vear ended March 31* 2019:

()(a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including

[ H)

{c)

quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

According to explanation and management representation given to us, company verifies
fixed assets in a phased manner, designed to cover all the items over a period of three
years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and
nature of its business. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fixed asset has been
physically verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies
between the books records and the physical fixed assets have been noticed.

The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

(i)(a) The management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable

(i)

intervals.

The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as compared to books
records which has been properly dealt with in the books of account.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liability partnership or other parties covered in the Register maintained under
section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (c) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

The company has not given any loans or guarantees or provided security (ies) and has not
made any investments covered under the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (vi) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

The Company has not accepted any deposits From the public and hence the directives
issued by the reserve Bank of India and the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015
with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.



(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

We are of the opinion that prima facie, the company is not liable to make and maintain
cost accounts and records as specified under sub section (1) of section 148 and we have
broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of
examination of the books of account, and records, the company has been generally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident Fund, Employees State
Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, GST, Value
added Tax, Cess and anyother Statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed statutory
dues were in arrears as on 31* March,2019 for a period of more than six months from the
date they become payable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or
further public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanation given by
the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations give to us, section 197 read with Schedule
V to the Company’s Act is not applicable to the company. Accordingly, the provision of
Clause 3(xi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
4(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177
and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial

StatementsRefer Note — 8 to the financial statementas required by the applicable
accounting Standards.




(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

Place: Ahmedabad CA. PAR\%I B. PATEL
Date: 05/09/2019 Partner

Based upon the audit procedure performed and the information and explanation given by
the management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of share or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.
Accordingly, the provision of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company
and hence not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons or connected with him. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3 (xiv) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence commented upon.

In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the
order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

For,SJV P & ASSOCIATES

Chartéred Accountants

\ | A4l
\[ +/

M.No. 173586
FRN: 136958W
UD2N!191735&€




Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial
Statement of EXXARO TILES PVT. LTD. (FORMERLY KNOWN AS RICASIL CERAMIC
INDUSTRIES PVT. LTD)(CIN NO-U26914GJ2008PTC052518)

Report on the Internal Financial Control under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) '

We have audited the internal financial control over financial reporting of EXXARO TILES
PVT. LTD.(FORMERLY KNOWN AS RICASIL CERAMIC INDUSTRIES PVT. LTD)(CIN NO-
U26914GJ2008PTC052518)(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in Conjunction with our
audit of the financial statement of the Company for the year ended on the date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for stabling and maintaining internal financial
control based onthe internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAlI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of Internal Financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirement and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.




Our audit involves Performing procedure to obtain the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting includes an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depends on the auditor’s Judgement,

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statement,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statement for external purpose in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principal. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transaction and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transaction and recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company’s assets could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitation of internal financial control over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of control, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any
evaluation of the internal financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of

changes in conditions, or that degree of compliance with policies or procedures may
deteriorate.




Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
control system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based onthe internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Control over financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 05/05/2019

=
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CA. PARTH B
Partner

M.No. 173586 NTEB AccO

FRN: 136958W
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EXXARO TILES PVT. LTD. (FORMERLY KNOWN AS RICASIL CERAMIC INDUSTRIES PVT LTD.)
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019

Particulars Sch. No. 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 1 363,675,990 363,675,990
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 974,191,747 856,930,161
(c) Money Received Against Share Warrants
(2) Share Application Money Pending Allotment
(3) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 3 854,118,150 1,044,088,127
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities
(d) Long Term Provisions
(e) Other Non Current Liabilities 4 31,246,636 99,080,436
(4) Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 5 554,165,599 500,914,916
(b) Trade Payable 6 575,881,544 519,965,915
(c) Other Current Liabilities 7 322,687,669 347,778,981
(d) Short-Term Provisions 8 40,321,861 85,278,866
Total Equity & Liabilities 3,716,289,196 3,817,713,393
I.ASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets 9
(i) Gross Block 2,343,910,009 2,314,905,985
(ii) Depreciation 486,888,061 341,674,575
(iii) Net Block 1,857,021,948 1,973,231,410
(b) Non-Current Investments
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
(d) Long Term Loans and Advances 10 10,037,557 9,047,462
(e) Other Non-Current Assets 11 5,061,646 6,118,197
(2) Current Assets
(a) Current Investments
(b) Inventories 12 794,756,920 894,455,035
(c) Trade Receivables 13 847,696,398 698,668,033
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 14 48,649,516 108,337,426
(e) Short-Term Loans And Advances 15 135,899,786 114,534,392
(f) Other Current Assets 16 17,165,425 13,321,438
Total Assets 3,716,289,196 3,817,713,393
Significant Policies 25
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 26

Schedules referred to above and notes attached there to form an integral part of Balance Sheet
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our Report of even
For, SV P & ASSOCIATES =

or, EXXARO TILES PVT. LTD.

%—
UKESH PATEL KIRAN PATEL

Director Director
Din No-01944968 Din No-01918094

Partner
Membership No. : 173586
Firm Reg. No.: 136958W

UDIN: 19173ScéPPAPAYYOITF PLACE : AHMEDABAD
DATE : 05/09/2019




EXXARO TILES PVT. LTD. (FORMERLY KNOWN AS RICASIL CERAMIC INDUSTRIES PVT LTD.)

PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31ST MARCH,2019

'Firm Reg. No.: 136958W
UDIN: 19173CcE£PPAAAYULOIF

:I'O Particulars Sch. No. 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
| |Revenue from operations 17 2,415,196,027 2,198,371,410
Il |Other Income 18 26,885,200 17,094,031
m lll. Total Revenue (I +11) 2,442,081,227 2,215,465,441
IV [Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 19 1,621,398,444 1,705,778,549
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and
Stock-in-Trade 20 70,006,788 (287,355,503)
Employee Benefit Expense 21 141,839,259 161,255,798
Financial Costs 22 174,318,005 132,440,504
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 23 145,213,486 117,767,716
Other Administrative Expenses 24 206,152,287 201,781,619
Total Expenses (IV) 2,358,928,269 2,031,668,684
V' |Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (1n-1v) 83,152,959 183,796,757
VI |Exceptional Items
VIl |Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-vI) 83,152,959 183,796,757
VIl [Extraordinary Items
IX |Profit before tax (VII - VII) 83,152,959 183,796,757
X |Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 20,000,000 45,000,000
(2) Deferred tax
(3) MAT Credit (Entitledment) (17,918,465) (39,225,169)
X1 | profit(Loss) from the perid from continuing operations (1X-X) 81,071,424 178,021,926
X1l [Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations
XIIl |Tax expense of discounting operations
XIV |profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations (X1 - XIll) = 3
XV |Profit/(Loss) for the period (X1 + XIv) 81,071,424 178,021,926
XVI |Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic 2.42 5.31
(2) Diluted 2.42 5.31
Scf.ae‘dules referred to above and notes attached there to form an integral part of Profit & Loss Statement
This is the Profit & Loss Statement referred to in our Report of even date.
For, S ) V P & ASSOCIATES For, EXXARO TILES PVT. LTD
CHARTFﬁFD ACCOUNTANTS p c-"'r;'-fi’m DRMERLY KNOWN AS CERAMIC INDUSTRIES PVT, LTD.)
\\ ‘\.-\~ / 'Qf/'““\'?).\.
N :f‘_‘:?';f
:O.(L “'aio " ] &7
CA PARTHB. PATEL A KIRAN PATEL
Partner s a” . .
_ NEETS Director Director
Membership No. : 173586 o Din No-01944968

Din No-01918094

PLACE : AHMEDABAD

DATE : 05/09/2019




EXXARO TILES PVT. LTD. (FORMERLY KNOWN AS RICASIL CERAMIC INDUSTRIES PVT LTD.)

Schedules Forming IntegralPart Of Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2019

Schedule : 1 Share Capital

Sr. No Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
1 AUTHORIZED CAPIT.
3,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 350,000,000 350,000,000
60,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 60,000,000 60,000,000
410,000,000 410,000,000
Z IS D, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
To the Subscribers of the Memorandum
33555070 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, Fully 335,550,700 335,550,700
2812529 Preference Shares of Rs.10/- each,fully 28,125,290 28,125,290
Total in 363,675,990 363,675,990
The details of share holders holding more than 5% of shares as at 31st March, 2019 are as follows:
Sr. No. As at 315t March, 2019
Sh, Id
Name of the Share Holder No. of Shares % Held
1]Mukeshkumar Babubhai Patel 2,486,066 7.41%
2|Kirankumar Bhikhalal Patel 1,835,447 5.47%
4|Rameshbhai Shivabhai Patel 1,797,817 5.36%
6|Jigarbhai Bhikhabhai Patel 2,085,673 6.22%
Sr. No. Name of the Share Holder As at 315t March, 2018
No. of Shares % Held
1|Mukeshkumar Babubhai Patel 2,486,066 7.41%
2|Kirankumar Bhikhalal Patel 1,835,447 5.47%
4|Rameshbhai Shivabhai Patel 1,797,817 5.36%
6]Jigarbhai Bhikhabhai Patel 2,085,673 6.22%
Schedule : 2 Reserve & Surplus
Sr. No Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
1 Securities Premium reserve 418,688,097 418,688,097
2 Surplus (Profit & Loss Account) 555,503,650 438,242,064
Total in 974,191,747 856,930,161
Schedule : 3 Long Term Borrowings
Sr. No Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Term Loan
1 SBI Bank Ltd 20,000,000 90,000,000
Secured by the first charge by way of extension of Equitable Mortgage -
for the construction and hypothecation of new plant & machineries = -
of the company purchased. Loan to be repaid in 27 quarterly instalments
from 3rd quarter of FY 2013-14. - =
SBI Bank Ltd-514 156,841,367 38,761,762
Secured by the first charge by way of extension of Equitable Mortgage -
for the construction and hypothecation of new plant & machineries - -
of the company purchased. Loan to be repaid in 26 quarterly instalments
from 3rd quarter of Fy 2017-18. " i
Dena Bank-1006 379,414,001 81,541,033
Secured by the first charge by way of extension of Equitable Mortgage - -
for the construction and hypothecation of new plant & machineries - %




of the company purchased. Loan to be repaid in 26 quarterly instalments
from 3rd quarter of FY 2017-18.

ADITYA BIRLA FINANCE LIMITED 39,408,276 44,077,201
DHFL 33,968,992 37,221,622
HDFC BUSINESS LOAN 2,070,729
INDIABULLS BUSINESS LOAN 2,071,717
CAPITAL FIRST LTD 2,508,272
MAS FINANCIAL SERVICE LTD 7,726,008
Buyers Credit - 513,194,838
Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd (Honda BRV ) 429,471 647,284
Secured by Hypothecation on the Honda BRV & =
Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd ( Toyota Fortunar) 678,074 1,252,885
Secured by Hypothecation on the Toyota Fortunar - -
Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd { Audi Q7) 2,228,272 2,989,894
Secured by Hypothecation on the Audi Q7 - -
ICICI BANK (Bharat Benz) 1,071,975 1,805,115
Secured by Hypothecation on the Bharat Benz = .
ICICI BANK ( Toyota Innova Crysta Old) 934,310 1,204,625
Secured by Hypothecation on the Toyota Innova Crysta Car - -
Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd ( Toyota Innova Crysta)-H.K.SIR 877,534
Secured by Hypothecation on the Toyota Innova Crysta Car B -
Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd { Toyota Innova Crysta) 801,471 1,253,524
Secured by Hypothecation on the Toyota Innova Crysta Car - -
Sub Total (a) 651,030,557 813,949,783
2 Unsecured loan
Unsecured Loan from Directors and Promotors and their Relatives 151,997,442 167,829,616
Unsecured Loans-inter Corporate 51,090,151 62,308,728
Unsecured Loans-Others - -
Sub Total (b) 203,087,593 230,138,344
Total in (a+h) 854,118,150 1,044,088,127
Schedule : 4 Other Non-Currrent Liabilities
Sr. No Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
1 Sundry Creditors For Capital Goods 11,194,273 74,887,521
2 Deposit from Dealers 20,052,364 24,192,915
Total in 31,246,636 99,080,436
Schedule : 5 Short Term Borrowings
Sr. No Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Loan Repayable on Demand
1 Cash Credit Account 308,478,751 269,209,400
Secured by Equitable Mortgage on the Stock, Debtors and other current
assets of the company = 4
2 |SBI EXPORT PACKING CREDIT 5,693,483 21,406,478
3 ECL FINANCE LTD 40,027,617
4 Dena Bank CC 199,965,749 210,299,038
Totalin 554,165,599 500,914,916
Schedule : 6 Trade Payable
Sr. No Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
1 Sundry Creditors For Fuel 110,487,937 83,213,110
2 Sundry Creditors For Packing Material 69,018,187 51,623,237
3 Sundry Creditors For Stores 42,748,822 36,096,021
4 Sundry Creditors For Raw Material 292,468,688 299,667,629
5 Sundry Creditors For Expenses 57,809,776 46,471,976
] Sundry Creditors For FG 3,348,133 2,893,943
il .. 575,881,544 519,965,915




Schedule

: 7 Other Current Liabilities

Sr. No Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
1 Vat & CST Payable - -

2 GST Payable 65,063,517 54,647,961

3 Tds Payable 6,343,400 6,766,937

4 Human Resource Liability 48,765,839 30,711,803

5 Long Term Instaliment Due within one year 152,007,408 221,217,201

6 SBI(713) - 980,742

¥ SBI (776) 42,681,726 24,306,072

8 Deposit From Employee 2,656,151 3,064,636

9 Advance Received from Customers 5,169,628 6,083,630

Total in 322,687,669 347,778,981

Schedule : 8 Short Term Provisions

Sr. No Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

1 Provision for Expense 20,321,861 40,278,866

2 Provision for Tax 20,000,000 45,000,000

Total in 40,321,861 85,278,866
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EXXARO TILES PVT, LTD. (FORMERLY KNOWN AS RICASIL CERAMIC INDUSTRIES PVT LTD.)

Schedules Forming IntegralPart Of Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2019

Schedule : 10 Long Term Loans and Advances

Sr. No Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
1) Capital Assets
I Security Deposit
Other Deposit 10,037,557 9,047,462
1) ns & Advance lated parties

V) |Other Loans & Advances

Total in 10,037,557 9,047,462

Schedule : 11 Other Non Current Assets

Sr. No Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
1 Advance to Suppliers for Capital Goods 5,061,646 6,118,197
Total in 5,061,646 6,118,197

Schedule : 12 Inventories

Sr. No Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
1 Raw Material 168,805,589 162,838,011

2 Finished Goods 407,935,306 545,472,492

3 Goods in Transit 91,224 1,671,290

4 Packing Material 9,717,878 14,628,554

5 Semi Finished Goods 150,312,298 81,453,973

6 Store purchase 36,073,367 77,580,784

7 Branding 16,032 2,574,899

8 Fuel 21,805,227 8,235,031
Total in 794,756,920 894,455,035

Schedule : 13 Trade Receivables
Sr. No Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

1 Others
Unsecured, Considered Good :

a) -Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six months from

the date they are due for payment. 743,110,895 618,958,379
b) -Trade receivables outstanding for a period more than six months from
the date they are due for payment. 104,585,503 79,709,654
Total in 847,696,398 698,668,033
Schedule : 14 Cash & Cash Equivalent
Sr. No Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
1 Cash-in-Hand
Cash Balance 279,910 459,982
Sub Total (A) 279,910 459,982
2 nk Balance
Axis Bank Ltd 380,425 380,425
HDFC Bank (0059) 3,835,478 14,282,230
SBI (4021) 574,484 7,149,909
IEX SETTLEMENT A/C NO-36257337093 143,569 144,395
Dena Bank -3813 2,495 5,026
SBI(35634023950) 613,114 15,882,644
SBI CA A/C NO.35222555713 261,697 -
HDFC Bank (0043) 8,999,941 -
Sub Total (B) 14,811,202 37,844,628
3 Fixed i (C) 33,558,403 70,032,816
Total [A + B+C] 48,649,516 108,337,426
Schedule :15 Short Terms Loans and Advances
5r. No Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
1 Staff Salary Advance 337,922 657,922
2 Others 93,064 358,064
3 MAT Credit Receivable 124,273,040 106,354,575
4 Advance to Suppliers 11,195,760 7,163,831

Total in 135,899,786 114,534,392




Schedule :16 Other Current Assets

|_sr.No

Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

1 Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd { Skoda Octavia) 3,365
2 Prepaid Exp. 2,577,033 3,174,534
3 Revenue receivable-Balance with govt authority 14,588,392 10,143,539
Total in 17,165,425 13,321,438




EXXARO TILES PVT. LTD. (FORMERLY KNOWN AS RICAS
Schedules Forming Part of the Profit & Loss Accounts as at 31st March

Schedule : 17 Revenue from Operations

IL CERAMIC INDUSTRIES PVT LTD.)
2019

Sr. No Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
1 Domestic Sales 2,660,234,248 2,604,777,218
Export Sales 162,003,014 51,554,284
Less : Sale Return 4,251,691 5,506,460
Less : Excise on Sales - 50,392,417
Less : VAT on Sales/GST 402,789,544 402,061,216
Total in 2,415,196,027 2,198,371,410
Schedule : 18 Other Income
Sr. No Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
: | Kasar & Discount 175,499 -
2 Interest Income 5,689,569 4,475,579
3 Duty Drawback 2,714,112 922,708
4 Commission Income 9,327,845
5 Insurance Claim Received 7,095,156 6,868,553
6 Excess Provision Written Back - 3,595,806
7 Foreign Fluctuation Diff 1,883,019 1,231,385
8 Income Tax Refund = 3
Total in 26,885,200 17,094,031
Schedule : 19 Cost of Material Consumed
Sr. No Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
a) PURCH S OF RAW MATERIALS AND STORES
Raw Material Consumed
Opening 162,838,011 164,400,750
(+}Purchase 577,475,259 700,568,534
(-)Closing 168,805,589 162,838,009
1 Raw Material Consumed 571,507,680 702,131,275
2 Trading Purchase 44,119,502 19,350,361
3 Stores & Consumables 83,401,009 83,855,921
Sub-total (a) 699,028,192 805,337,557
b) DIRECT/PRODUCTIONS EXPENSES
1 Custom Duty & Clearing Charges 6,741,536 10,455,035
2 Electric & Fuel Expenses 510,967,921 495,633,226
3 Repair & Maintenance Expense 2,860,625 2,819,540
4 Testing and Analysis Expense 7,584 633,519
5 Labour Charges 60,508,290 54,189,638
6 Factory Wages 81,628,357 76,184,710
7 Packing Material Consumed 97,069,039 83,377,123
8 Factory Expense 1,362,642 1,839,385
9 Transportation Expense 161,224,257 175,308,817
Sub-total (b) 922,370,252 900,440,993
Total in 1,621,398,444 1,705,778,549
Schedule : 20 Change in Inventories
Sr. No Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Opening Stock 628,345,617 340,990,115
2 Closing Stock 558,338,828 628,345,618
Total in 70,006,788 [287,355,503}




Schedule : 21 Employement Ben

Sr. No

efit Expenses
Particulars
Salaries, Bonus, PF & ES|C

! Total in

31.03.2019

141,839,259

31.03.2018
161,255,798

141,839,259 161,255,798
Scedule : 22 Financial Cost
sr. No Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 j
1 Interest to Bank:
Interest on Cash Credit Facality 63,903,120 55,771,794
Interest on Term loan 79,432,608 45,904,389
Interest on loan Erom Financial Institution 10,941,648 1,606,064
2 Others 20,040,630 29,158,257
Total in 174,318,005 132,440,504
Schedule : 23 Depreciation & Amortised Cost
Sr.No |Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
1 Depreciation 145,213,486 117,767,716
Preliminary Expenses w/o - -
Total in 145,213,486 117,767,716
Schedule : 24 Other Administrative Expenses
| _Sr.No Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
1 Breakage and Complain Expense 32,765,349 16,984,147
2 Cash Discount 2,807,943 8,702,711
3 Rate Difference Expense 2,018,665 2,971,634
4 Commission Expense 9,976,344 7,708,399
5 Audit Fees 50,000 50,000
6 Tax Audit Fees 75,000 75,000
7 Consultancy Charges 5,595,401 3,323,521
8 Diwali Expense 154,746 501,890
9 Donation Expense 2,700 25,165
10 CSR Expense 2,925,000 2,400,000
11 Electricity Bid Membership Fees -susbscription charges 116,849 133,151
12 Electricity Expense 1,508,291 1,583,045
13 Event Expense 2,455,406 514,916
14 Excise Expense 87,687 720,257
15 Export clearance Expense 17,030,639 3,158,740
16 Freight Outward 18,731,323 40,608,032
17 Transportation 1,742,336 1,210,925
18 Insurance Expense 2,780,637 2,564,666
19 Internet Expense 869,660 720,148
20 Kitchan Expense 5,589,032 5,213,426
21 Marketing Expense 19,386,334 19,918,596
22 Office Expense 2,659,233 3,540,223
23 Postage & Courier Expense 1,050,950 869,853
24 Printing & Stationery 968,622 1,773,225
25 Recruitment Expense 37,000 76,000
26 Rent Expense 24,970,503 24,550,502
27 Legal Expense 986,679 1,444,150
28 Repair & Maintenance Expense 56,346 306,030
29 Interest on Statutory Liabilities 1,612,794 5,643,425
30 Penalty on Statutory Liabilities 102,740 3,046,871
31 Professional tax 17,987 6,250
32 ROC Fees 920,069 48,100
33 Unloading Charges 1,273,282 2,846,405
34 Other Expense 219,517 213,705
\ 35 Security Expense 5,920,445




36 Software AMC Charges 98,020 308,227
37 Swachh Bharat Cess & Service Tax Expense 123,856 540,362
38 Income Tax 2,500 1,314,386
39 SLDC Reg. Charges - 95,000
40 Stamp Duty Fees - 451,096
41 Telephone and Mobile Expense 2,063,743 2,299,825
42 Conveyance Expense 10,949,882 10,048,217
43 Late Return Filing Fees 223,400 95,313
44 Domain Registration Charges 60,020 150,825
45 Bad Debt 3,597,349 -
46 Travelling and Daily Allownace Expense 21,568,005 18,121,135
Total in 206,152,287 201,781,619




EXXARO TILES PVT. LTD.

CIN : U26914GJ2008PTC052518
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS RICASIL CERAMIC INDUSTRIES PVT. LTD.)

Significant Accounting Policies

NOTE: 25

A.

Basic of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statement have been prepared under the historical cost convention on going concern basis in
accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India and mandatory accounting
standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the applicable accounting
standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006. All income and expenditures
having material bearing on the Financial Statements are recognized on accrual basis.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statement requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and
estimates are recognized in the results are known\materialized.

Own Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost net of modvat / cenvat less depreciation. All costs, including financing costs
till commencement of commercial production, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and
adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the fixed assets are capitalized.

Leased Assets
Operating Lease: Rentals are expensed with reference to Leased terms and other considerations.

Preliminary Expenses
Preliminary Expenses are allocated to the cost of building and machineries on the basis of cost incurred.

Depreciation
Depreciation is provided, on a Pro-rata basis, from the date of the Assets have been installed and put to

use, on Straight Line Method. Depreciation is provided on the basis of useful life of the assets as
prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

Impairment of Assets

During the year, the carrying cost of assets does not exceed its recoverable value, Hence Impairment
Profit/Loss is not charged to Profit and Loss Account.




EXXARO TILES PVT. LTD.
CIN : U26914GJ2008PTC052518
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS RICASIL CERAMIC INDUSTRIES PVT. LTD.)

H. Foreign Currency Transactions
a) Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are normally at the exchange rate prevailing at
the time of the transaction.
b) Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on translation

is recognized in the profit and loss account except in cases where they relate to acquisition of
fixed assets in which case they are adjusted to the carrying cost of such assets.

. Inventories
Items of inventories are measured at lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost of inventories comprises of
all cost of purchase cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing them to their respective
present location and condition. Cost of raw materials, stores and spares, packing materials and Fuel are
determined on weighted average basis. Cost of work-in—progress is determined on absorption costing
method. Valuation of Finished Goods is cost or net realization value, whichever is less.

I Turn Over
Turnover includes sale of Goods at Head Office and Branches, sales tax and Excise duty.

K. Excise Duty and Sales Tax and Goods and Services Tax
Excise duty has been accounted on the basis of payments made in respect of goods cleared. Sales Tax and
Goods and service Tax is charged to Profit and Loss Account.

L: Employee Retirement benefits

Company’s contribution to Provident fund is charged to Profit and Loss Account. Provision for Leave

encashment liability is not accounted as the company is not liable for any leave encashment liability as on
31* March, 2019.

Company is accounting for gratuity on actual basis.

M. Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as
part of the cost of such assets till the month in which the assets is ready for use. A qualifying asset is one
that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs
are charged to Profit and loss Account as an expense in the period in which these are incurred.




EXXARO TILES PVT. LTD.
CIN : U26914GJ2008PTC052518
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS RICASIL CERAMIC INDUSTRIES PVT. LTD.)

N. Provision for Current and Deferred Tax
Provision for current tax is made after taking in to consideration benefits admissible under the provisions
of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred Tax resulting from “ Timing Difference “ Between Book and Taxable

Profit is accounted for using the Tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on
the Balance sheet date.

0. Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a
present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources.
Contingent Liabilities\Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached.

For, SJ VP & ASSOCIATES For, EXXARO TILES PVT. LTD.
Chartered Accountants (FORMERLY KNOWN AS RICASIL CERAMIC IND. PVT. LTD.)
CIN NO-U26914GJ2008PTC052518

C)

'
AHMEDABAD)
RN:136958W/

CA. PARTH B. PATEL V Kiran Patel

Partner Director Director

DIN No-01944968 DIN No-01918094
Date: - 05.09.2019

Place:-Ahmedabad
UDZN: 19M73SEERPARNAY LOIF



EXXARO TILES PVT. LTD.

CIN :

U26914GJ2008PTC052518
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS RICASIL CERAMIC INDUSTRIES PVT. LTD.)

Notes on Accounts

Schedule : 26

1.

The previous year figures have been reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever
necessary. Accordingly, amounts and other disclosures for the preceding year are included as an integral

part of the Current year financial statements and are to be read in relation to the amounts and other
disclosures relating to the current year.

2. The Fixed assets have not been revalued during the year.

3. The Semi-Finished goods have been valued by including the direct production related Overheads. The
‘Raw Material cost is calculated by including direct expenses related to raw material purchase e.g. raw
material transportation exps.

4. Segment Reporting :

The company does not have more than one reportable segment, accordingly pursuant to AS-17 on
Segment Reporting issued by the ICAI, Hence Segmental information is not required to provide.
5. Value of Imports On CIF basis in respect of:
(In Rupees)
2018-19 2017-18
Raw Material | 7,14,32,290/- 6,20,50,816/-
Store & 79,45,955/- 1,61,61,684/-
Spares |
Capital Goods 71,19,404/- 28,55,600/-
6. Value of the Raw Material Consumed:
(In Rupees)
2018-19 2017-18
Indigenous 64,33,44,743/- | 87,02,89,067/-
Imported 3,10,08,646/- 3,42,02,006/-

7. As per Accounting standard 18, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, The
disclosures of transactions with the related parties as defined in the Accounting Standard are given
below:

1) List of Related Parties and Relationship :

Sr. No. Names of Relatives Relationship
1. Shailon biotech Ltd. Associates
2. Kiran B. Patel Key Managerial Person
3 Mukesh B. Patel Key Managerial Person




EXXARO TILES PVT. LTD.

CIN : U26914GJ2008PTC052518
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS RICASIL CERAMIC INDUSTRIES PVT. LTD.)

4. Rameshbhai Shivabhai Patel Key Managerial Person

5. Dineshbhai Ramanbhai Patel Key Managerial Person

6. Babubhai P. Patel Relatives

7. Bhikhabhai R. Patel Relatives

8. Jigarbhai B. Patel Relatives

9, Dharmendrabhai Dineshbhai Patel | Relatives

10. Chetanaben Mukeshbhai Patel Relatives

11. Dimpalben Dineshbhai Patel Relatives

12. Jashiben Hasmukhbhai Patel Relatives

13. | Jignaben Dharmendrabhai Patel Relatives

14. Kailashben Sureshbhai Patel Relatives

15. Rakeshbhai Shivabhai Patel Relatives

16. Ramanbhai Virabhai Patel Relatives

17. Reviben Ramanbhai Patel Relatives

18. Rinkuben Kiranbhai Patel Relatives

19. Savitaben Bhikhabhai Patel Relatives

20. Shivabhai Ramabhai Patel Relatives

21. Shushilaben Rameshbhai Patel Relatives

22. Vasantbhai Ramanbhai Patel Relatives
(1) Transactions during the year with related Parties (Excluding reimbursements) :

(In Rupees)
Particulars Transactions with Transactions Total
Associates with (B+C)
key managerial
Persons
(A) (B) (C) (D)

Loan Opening Bal. 1800000 83618459 85418459
Loan Received 0 5770000 5770000
Loan Repaid 0 17627084 17627084
Loan Closing Bal. 1800000 71761375 73561375
Remuneration 0 7348797 7348797
Purchase 0 0 0




EXXARO TILES PVT. LTD.
CIN : U26914GJ2008PTC052518
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS RICASIL CERAMIC INDUSTRIES PVT. LTD.)

8. Earnings per Share (EPS) - The numerator and denominator used to calculate Basic and Diluted Earnings

per Share:
(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars 2018-19 2017-18
Er((:.:‘)lt attributed to the equitable shareholders used as numerator 8,10,71,424 | 17,80,21,926
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the year used as denominator — (B) 3,35,55,070 | 3,35,55,070
Basic/ Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rs.) - (A)/ (B) 2.42 5.31

9. Auditors' Remuneration is made up of:
(Amount in Rs")

F.Y. Year 2018-19 2017-18
Audit Fees 50,000/ 50,000/-
Tax Audit Fees 75,000/- 75,000/-
Total 1,25,000/- 1,25,000/-

10. Contingent liabilities in respect of :

(A) Bank Guarantee issued by State Bank of India, Overseas Branch Dist: Ahmedabad in favour of Madhya
Guijarat Vij Company Ltd.of Rs. 119.93 Lacs for Purchase of Power.

(B) Bank Guarantee issued by State Bank of India, Overseas Branch Dist: Ahmedabad in favour of Uttar
Gujarat Vij Company Ltd.of Rs. 245.54 Lacs for Purchase of Power.

(C) Bank Guarantee issued by State Bank of India, Overseas Branch Dist: Ahmedabad in favour of
Sabarmati Gas Ltd of Rs. 244.26 Lacs for purchase of natural gas and transmission of it.

(D) Bank Guarantee issued by State Bank of India, Overseas Branch Dist: Ahmedabad in favour of
Sabarmati Gas Ltd of Rs. 283.73 Lacs for purchase of natural gas and transmission of it.

(E) Bank Guarantee issued by State Bank of India, Overseas Branch Dist: Ahmedabad in favour of Oil and
Natural Gas Corporation Ltd of Rs. 85.91 Lacs for purchase of natural gas and transmission of it.




EXXARO TILES PVT. LTD.
CIN : U26914GJ2008PTC052518
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS RICASIL CERAMIC INDUSTRIES PVT. LTD.)

(F) Other
[ Nature of Statue | Nature of Dues Forum where | Period to which | Amount (Rs.in

Dispute is | the Amount | Lacs)
pending Relates

The Income Tax | Income Tax CIT (APPEAL) A.Y.2015-16 Rs.263.78/-*

Act,1961

Sales Tax Act and | CST and Interest | Commercial Tax F.Y.2013-14 Rs.6.13/-

Vat Laws (Appeal)

Sales Tax Act and | VAT and Interest | Commercial Tax F.Y.2010-11 Rs.12.58/-

Vat Laws (Nadiad) (Appeal) 2011-12

Sales Tax Act and | CST and Interest | Commercial Tax | F.Y.2010-11 Rs.0.73/-

Vat Laws (Nadiad) (Appeal) 2011-12 Rs.110.88/-

* The Company has already paid 20% of Rs.263.78 which comes to Rs.52.75/- on 12/02/2018

As per our report of even date attached.
For, SJ VP & ASSOCIATES For, EXXARO TILES PVT. LTD.
Chartered Accountants e— (FORMERLY KNOWN AS RICASIL CERAMIC IND. PVT. LTD.)

;F\| CIN NO-U26914GJ2008PTC052518
(,\L
4 y
CA. PARTH B. PATEL Kiran Patel
Partner Director

DIN No-01944968 DIN No-01918094
Date: - 05.09.2019

Place:-Ahmedabad
UDINI 1917356 PPARAY LOIZ



EXXARO TILES PVT. LTD. (FORMERLY KNOWN AS RICASIL CERAMIC INDU

STRIES PVT LTD.)

]

—

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
PARTICULARS 2018-19 2017-18
A. CASH FLOW _FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
items _——
Eﬁ:uzm :tﬂer tax and Extra-ordinary TR 178022
1,452.13 1,177.68
Depreciation... e 16000
Adjustment Prnwslon Income Tax ;
Preilminary Exp...
Finance Cost... 1,542.77 1,032.82
GalnLossForeignExchangeFluctuatlnns
Interest Income... (56.90) (44.76
Dividend lm;orne
Operating Profit before wgrking Capltal changes.. 3,860.64 4,045.96
Change in Working Capital :
Trade and other Receivables......................o..: (1,490.28) (891.73)
Inventories. .. Sraassi 996.98 (2,979.51)
| Loans Advanoes N pe (223.55) (342.07
[ Other Assets........... (44.42) 103.67
Prepaid Expenses......... 5.98 9.82
Trade Payables and other Payable .. 559.16 (28.34)
Other Liabilities... (250.91) 1,802.63
Provisions............. (199.57) (60.17)
Cash generated from operalion.. R | S (646.63) (2,385.69)
Prior Period EXp...
Direct Taxes Pald
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES [A) (646.63) (2,385.69
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets. .. . . (290.04) (876.73
Proceeds from sale of assets
Investment...,,.“....,..,...,,.....,,..A......._
Interest Income A i 56.90 44 .76
Dividend Income .....................
Net Gain on sale of share ..
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES{B} (233.14) (831.98)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Proceeds from Share Capital.... > - 65.79
Proceeds from Share Premlum - 657.94
Proceeds from Secured Lcans” D (1,096.69) 1.593.79
Proceeds from Unsecured Loans..................... (270.51) (914.38
Non-Current Liabilities (678.34) (820.11
Non-Current Assets 10.57 40.56
Finance Cost..........corciiniess (1,542.77) (1,032.82)
GainLossForeignExchangeFluctuations
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) (3,577.74) (409.22)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (596.88) 419.07
[ A +B+C]
Cash and Cash Equilents (Opening) 1,083.37 664.30
Cash and Cash Equilents (Closing) 486.49 1,083.37

For, S J V P & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

\ /AN
e
P 4

CA PARTH B: PATEL
Partner

Membership No. : 173586
Firm Reg. No.: 136958W

UDZIN!I9 173S% 6P PPANYLOIF .

~7

1L

KESH PATEL
Director

For, EXXARO TILES PVT. LTD.

KIRAN PATEL
Director
Din No-01918094

PLACE : AHMEDABAD
DATE : 05/09/2019




